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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
2. The Btate may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee.

5. Al services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. 1In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or
goods, this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of ne effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or setvices.

7. Interest may be paid for fate payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10. The Director of Purchasing may cance! any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

11. The Jaws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern
%”d ri/ghts and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase
rder/Contract.

12, Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

13, BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendotfconfractor files for bankruplcy prolection, this Coniract may be
deemed null and void, and terminated without further order.

14, HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associale
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available oniine at the Purchasing Division's web site
{(hitp://www. state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement Provided thal,
the Agency meels the definition of a Cover Entity {45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information {45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

15, WEST VIRGINIA ALCOHOL & BRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT: If this Confract constitutes a public improvement
construction contract as set forth in Article 1D, Chapler 21 of the West Virginia Code ("The West Virginia Alcohol
and Drug-Free Workplace Acl’), then the following language shall hereby become part of this Conitract: "The
coniractor and its subcontractors shall implement and maintain a wtitten drug-free workplace policy in compliance
with the West Virginia Aleohol and Drnig-Free Workplace Act, as set forth in Aricle 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The contractor and its subcontractors shall provide a sworn statement in writing, under the
penalties of perjury, that they maintain a valid drug-free work place policy in compliance with the West Virginia
and Drug-Free Workplace Act. It is understood and agreed that this Contract shall be cancelled by the awarding
authority if the Contractor: 1) Fails to implement its drug-free workplace policy; 2) Fails to provide information
regarding implementation of the contractor's drug-free workplace policy at the request of the public authority; or
3) Provides to the public autherity false information regarding the contractor's drug-free workplace policy.”

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the guotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: items offered must be in compliance with the spedcifications. Any deviation from the
specifications must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the
specifications must be clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications
and literature to the bid. The Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

4. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy.

5. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the
quotation.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder o the office listed below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder fo deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disgualifications:
Department of Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130,
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 7/01/08



Holly River State Park

Activities Building Addition

DNR 209119

Answers to Technical Questions 1 through 32

1y

2)

3)

4)

3)

6)

7)

8)

9

The sidewalk on Drawing A1.1 is not high-lighted on the drawings. Is the sidewalk
around the new addition in the contract?
a) Answer- yes

Is 4” of gravel to be installed under sidewalk?
a) Answer- yes

The elevation of the earth to the right of the kitchen is 8 to12” higher that the floor.
How far away from the new addition and sidewalk do you want to slope the earth and
how much of a slope for a positive drainage do you want?

a) Answer- 10 foot, variable slope

There is a fireplace foundation where the kitchen is to be installed. It is 8” above the
existing floor level. How far below the new floor do you want this slab to be
removed?

a) Answer- 6 inches

There are four windows to be removed in the existing building. Three are to be
blocked up and one is to be made into a door opening. Are we to tooth-in the
masonry block around the perimeter of the openings? Are we to paint these areas to
match existing?

a) Answer- yes, yes

When laying the new masonry walls in the vestibule room 103, are we to slop the
wall to match the sloped ceiling and trim?
a) Answer- no

Are there to be any paneling on the walls in the kitchen and hallway?
a) Answer- no

What is the header between Room 102 and 104 make of?
a) Answer- wood

Can trusses be used over kitchen and hallway to match existing building?
a) Answer- yes

10) Section #4 “B” shows no paneling on those walls. Are there to be paneling installed

on those walls? Answer- The multi-purpose room is the only room that has paneling.

11) Are new gutters and downspouts to be installed on existing building?

a) Answer- no



12) The existing shingles are 25 year 3-tab. The drawings A1.4 calls for 30 year. Are
new 30 year dimensional required on the existing building as well?
a) Answer- Match the existing shingles.

13) Are the windows and trims in the new addition to match the existing inside and out?
What are the brand of windows that are existing?
a) Answer- yes, Anderson

14) Are all the lumber, plywood, trusses and paneling to be fire treated?
a) Answer- no

15)Is the existing trusses and paneling fire treated?
a) Answer- no

16) Drawing A1.4 shows a 4” PVC foundation drain around the perimeter of the new
addition. Do we extend drain from the building to the creek or river and how many
feet?

a) Answer- Tie into foundation drain on the existing building

17) Drawing A1.4 does not show rebar extending out of the footer and extended to the top
row of blocks. But a note states”#4 vertical reinforcement on 16” centers.” Do we tie
these reinforcement bars from inside footer to top blocks?

a) Answer- yes

18) What is the finish required on the wood paneling?
a) Answer- Sikkens Cetol UV Interior

19) Drawing A1.4 are ceilings in room 104 to be paneling or drywail?
a) Answer- As shown on the room finish schedule, sheet A1.5 of the plans, it'is to be
gypsum wall board. On Drawing Al.5, can doors be 7°0” high instead of 6’877
b) Answer- yes

20) Are kitchen cabinets to be wood faced or plastic laminate? Answer- wood faced
21) Should the fire extinguishers be recessed in walls and installed in fire extinguisher
cabinets?
a) Answer- yes

22) The existing building has copper tubing for piping for interior hot and cold water
lines. What type is required for the new addition?
a) Answer- copper tubing

23) The drawings show a 2” water line to come into the building. Why? Do we need a 27
Supply for the kitchen?
a) Answer- You can reduce to 17



24) Can the exterior water supply be run from the existing shutoff valve to the new
addition without going all the way around the building?
a) Answer- yes

25) Are we to install condnit and wiring from the existing building panel over or around
to the new panel, or are we to divert the existing underground power lines over to the
new main panel from the existing pole. What size main panel are we to install? Are
we to install a main disconnect at the pole to feed this building,

a} Answer- Install conduit and wiring from the existing building panel over to the
new panel. Existing Main Panel is 200 amp. All work shall be in accordance
with the National Electric Code.

26) Drawing P1.1 does not show any vents on the drain lines, How, what size and where
do you want sanitary vents?
a) Answer- Install 2” vent at the kitchen sink.

27) Are all electrical receptacles and switches to be installed inside masonry walls?
a) Answer- yes

28) What type conduit is to be used under floor slab and inside masonry walls?
a) Answer- Direct buried conduit shall be PVC and interior conduits shall be rigid
galvanized steel as indicated in the specifications.

29) Drawing A1.5 detail G has a shutter in the pass thru window. What are the
specifications for this shutter?
a) Answer- Lowes Gulfcoast Oak Plantation Shutters

30) What are the specifications for the exterior lights, exit lights and emergency lights?
a) Answer- Exterior Wall mounted Light Fixture shall be Lumapro 5SMM60, Exit
Sign/Emergency Light Fixture shall be Lithonia Model No. LHQM SW 3R

31)33) What is the size of the water heater?
a) Answer- As stated on the plans, Sheet A1.1 — 40 gallon.
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